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Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref LG/02472/20

Katie-jo Luxton
Director
RSPB Cymru

laura.cropper@rspb.org.uk

Dear Katie-jo Luxton 19 October 2020

Thank you for your email of 11 October, regarding the RSPB ‘Review of Gamebird Shooting
and Associated Land Management’.

| am committed to driving up animal welfare standards and understand my officials will be
attending a virtual presentation by the report authors in early November and have asked
them to provide me with a comprehensive briefing following the meeting.

Yours Sincerely
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Lesley Griffiths AS/MS
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig
Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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